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The File August 7, 1967 

Nathaniel E. Kossack . 129-11 

First Assistant, Criminal Division 

Jim Garrison investigation of 
Assassination of Pres. J.F. Kennedy 

Mr. Sanford Kahn, American Civil Liberties Union, 

called today to advise that he had been contacted by ‘aisle on WC 4- 7 

Mr. Kahn said thatigalhad information indicating that District 
7Ct 70 

Attorney Garrison was using duress and deceit to obtain his 

testimony. I advised Mr. Kahn that’ imma Dad been in 

et 
touch with the Federal Bureau of Investigation and that if he 

had any further information should recontact the 

7C + 7) 
Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

cc: Mr. Belcher Lo 

Miss Thurman


